
From: Mike Murray
To: Sandra Hamilton; Doug Wetmore
Subject: Fw: ORV regulation
Date: 09/20/2010 10:14 AM

FYI

Mike Murray
Superintendent
Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w)  252-473-2111, ext. 148
(c)  252-216-5520
fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed.  This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. 
----- Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 09/20/2010 11:54 AM -----

Philip
Selleck/WASO/NPS

09/20/2010 11:49 AM

To Paul Stevens/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Subject Re: Fw: ORV regulation

Paul,

:Looks good. You are staying under the information collection radar with the amount
and type of information you are asking for.
▼ Paul Stevens/CAHA/NPS

Paul
Stevens/CAHA/NPS 

09/20/2010 11:28 AM

To Philip Selleck/WASO/NPS@NPS

cc Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Subject Fw: ORV regulation

Phil,

Here's our first draft.

Paul K. Stevens
Chief Ranger
National Park Service
Outer Banks Group
1401 National Park Drive
Manteo, NC 27954
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(252) 473-2111 ext. 119 (office)
(252) 475-8307 (cellular)

----- Forwarded by Paul Stevens/CAHA/NPS on 09/20/2010 11:28 AM -----

Michael
Colopy/CAHA/NPS

09/20/2010 10:07 AM

To Paul Stevens/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc

Subject Re: Fw: ORV regulation

Paul,
I made a slight revision to the permit registration form.  No major
changes.  Let me know what you think. 
Michael P. Colopy  
Supervisory Visitor Use Assistant

Wright Brothers National Memorial 
office:  252.441.3646
cell:  252.475.8314 
michael_colopy@nps.gov[attachment "RegistrationV3.pub" deleted by
Philip Selleck/WASO/NPS] 
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